
PAINT BRUSH HILLS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT 
Administrative Offices 
141 Union Boulevard, Suite 150 

Lakewood, Colorado  80228-1898 
Tel: 303-987-0835   800-741-3254 

Fax: 303-987-2032 
 

NOTICE OF SPECIAL MEETING AND AGENDA 
 

Board of Directors: Office: Term/Expires: 
Kim Griffin President 2014/May 2014 
Calvin Pollard Vice President 2016/May 2016 
Doug Burrer Treasurer 2016/May 2016 
Floyd Roberts Assistant Secretary 2014/May 2014 
John Bruszenski Assistant Secretary 2014/May 2014 
 
DATE: December 12, 2013 
TIME:  7:00 p.m. 
PLACE: Paint Brush Hills Metropolitan District Office 

9830 Liberty Grove Drive 
Falcon, Colorado  80831 

 
I. ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 

 
A. Present Disclosures of Potential Conflicts of Interest. 

  
 

B. Approve Agenda. 
  

 
C. Public Comments.  (For items not on the agenda, only.  Comments limited to 3 

minutes per person and are taken in order listed on the sign-in sheet). 
  

 
D. CONSENT AGENDA – These items are considered to be routine and will be 

approved and/or ratified by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of 
these items unless a Board member so requests; in which event, the item will be 
removed from the Consent Agenda and considered in the Regular Agenda. 

 
 Acknowledge Manager’s Report (to be distributed under separate cover).  
 Acknowledge Staff Report (to be distributed). 
 Acknowledge Billing Report (to be distributed). 
 Acknowledge Operations Report (enclosure). 
 Review and approve Minutes of the November 7, 2013 special meeting and 

the November 21, 2013 regular meeting (enclosures). 
 Ratify approval of an agreement between the District and Paychex. 

  
  



Paint Brush Hills Metropolitan District 
December 12, 2013 Agenda 
Page 2 
 
 
II. FINANCIAL MATTERS 
 

A. Review and approve the payment of claims for the period ending December __, 
2013, as follows (to be distributed): 

 
General Fund: $  
Debt Service Fund: $  
Enterprise Fund: $  
Total: $  
  
 

B. Review and accept unaudited financial statements for the period ending 
November 30, 2013 (to be distributed). 
  

 
C. Discuss and consider approval of credit card application from Front Range 

Winwater Company and consider approval of resolution regarding same 
(enclosure). 
  

 
III. LEGAL MATTERS 
 

A. Discuss and consider adjustment to water rates. 
  

 
1. Consider adoption of Fee Resolution (to be distributed). 

  
 

B. Discuss and consider acceptance Filing No. 13A main line improvements and 
issuance of Letter of Acceptance for same (enclosures).  
  

 
C. Discuss and consider approval of the 2014 Lease for the District’s office 

(enclosure).  
  

 
D. Consider adoption of Resolution Establishing Credit Card Policy for Employees 

(to be distributed). 
  

 
E.   

  



Paint Brush Hills Metropolitan District 
December 12, 2013 Agenda 
Page 3 
 
 
IV. OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE 
 

A. Review proposals and consider approval of Independent Contractor Agreement 
for 2014 Landscape Maintenance Services (enclosures). 
  

 
B.   

 
V. OTHER BUSINESS 
 

A. Discuss and consider approval of proposal from T. Charles Wilson Insurance 
Services for updated property schedule (enclosures). 
  

 
B.   

 
VI. ADJOURNMENT THERE ARE NO MORE REGULAR MEETINGS 

SCHEDULED IN 2013. 
 
 
 



PBHMD 3 Year Sewage Meter Flow Data Summary
Average Monthly Water Base Water

Month/Year Total Flow (gal) # days/month MGD/Day Distribution Usage

DEC '10 2,561,000 31 0.083 2,598,946 3,468,635
JAN '11 2,813,000 31 0.091 4,120,554 3,378,345
FEB '11 2,349,000 28 0.084 3,104,340 3,378,345
MAR '11 2,344,000 31 0.076 3,288,115 3,378,345
APRIL '11 2,321,000 30 0.077 4,341,041 3,378,345
MAY '11 2,228,000 NOTE:  totalizer non-op for 4 days, normalized data for program self shut-down 31 0.083 6,507,255 3,378,345
JUNE '11 2,635,157 NOTE:  meter operation sporadic -- see 6.11 calculation sheet 30 0.088 11,930,894 3,378,345
JULY '11 2,113,044 NOTE:  meter operation sporadic -- see 7.11 calculation sheet 31 0.068 9,892,038 3,378,345
AUG '11 2,805,000 31 0.090 10,200,310 3,378,345
SEPT '11 2,931,000 30 0.098 6,479,865 3,378,345
OCT '11 2,920,000 31 0.094 5,031,435 3,378,345
NOV '11 2,799,000 30 0.093 3,290,252 3,378,345
DEC '11 2,881,000 31 0.093 3,752,396 3,378,345
JAN '12 2,722,000 31 0.088 3,958,477 3,277,989
FEB '12 2,600,000 29 0.090 3,413,525 3,277,989
MAR '12 2,500,178 NOTE:  totalizer non-op for 14 hrs on 3/5, so additional 46,178 gal added 31 0.081 4,296,923 3,277,989
APRIL '12 2,552,000 30 0.085 6,503,553 3,277,989
MAY '12 2,588,000 31 0.083 8,628,004 3,277,989
JUNE '12 2,401,000 30 0.080 13,133,858 3,277,989
JULY '12 2,595,000 31 0.084 13,453,776 3,277,989
AUG '12 2,672,000 31 0.086 13,614,907 3,277,989
SEPT '12 2,562,000 30 0.085 9,867,368 3,277,989
OCT '12 2,588,000 31 0.083 5,570,803 3,277,989
NOV '12 2,492,000 30 0.083 4,112,477 3,277,989
DEC '12 2,650,000 30 0.088 3,879,285 3,277,989
JAN '13 2,824,000 31 0.091 3,958,477 3,855,330
FEB '13 2,370,000 28 0.085 2,852,674 3,855,330
MAR '13 2,557,000 31 0.082 3,912,380 3,855,330
APRIL '13 2,506,000 30 0.084 3,298,140 3,855,330
MAY '13 2,575,000 31 0.083 7,964,820 3,855,330
JUNE '13 2,216,000 30 0.074 12,811,130 3,855,330
JULY '13 2,457,000 31 0.079 9,727,500 3,855,330
AUG '13 2,881,000 31 0.093 7,477,300 3,855,330
SEPT '13 3,192,000 30 0.106 8,014,600 3,855,330
OCT '13 2,980,000 31 0.096 5,153,400 3,855,330
NOV '13 2,657,000 30 0.089 4,485,600 3,855,330

Avg./Month: 2,741,321 gal/month 0.090
Avg/Day: 90,155 gal/day

30.4 (includes 2009/10 data)

PBHMD Multi-Month Sewage Flows

0

2,000,000

4,000,000

6,000,000

8,000,000

10,000,000

12,000,000

14,000,000

16,000,000

1 3 5 7 9 11 13 15 17 19 21 23 25 27 29 31 33 35 37
Month

T
o

ta
l G

al
lo

n
s

 Metered Sewage Flows

 Water Distribution

 Base Customer Water Usage



Well Levels

WELL APRROX. FLOW OPERATIONAL COMMENTS Month/year feet water over pump
Well #1 (A-1) 60 gpm Yes Well working fine April '10 282

Aug '10 175
July '13 140 on 340 off

Well #2 (A-2) 70 gpm Yes Well working fine July '13 150 on 275 off

Well #3 (A-3) 55 gpm No Not equipped -- needs to be upsized

Well #4 (LFH-1) 30-40 gpm No Equipment not set for pumping with low water level -- could fail at any time
Probably will suck too much air after a few days
Well has not been used since September 2007 -- power turned off at PH #3

Well #5 (LFH-2) 45 gpm No Well not approved for public water system use at this time
Sucks air after several hours of pumping

Well #6 (A-4) 75 gpm Not Yet Samples reveal methane gas in water, 
Engineer requested resampling which occurred 11/6/13

Well #7 (LFH-3) 60 gpm No Well #7 no longer connected to power or VFD (which is being used for Well #6)
Water has some 'fine air' which dissipates within 30 seconds

Well #8 (A-5) 75 gpm Yes Well working fine April '10 450
July '12 178 on 425 off
July '13 185 on 420 off

Well #9 (LFH-4) 125 gpm Yes Well working fine April '10 450
April '12 580
July '12 178 on 425 off
July '13 185 on 420 off

Well #10 (A-6) 55 gpm Yes Well working fine April '10 687
April '12 356
July '12 224 on 380 off
July '13 230 on 325 off

Well #11 (LFH-5) 100 gpm Yes Well working fine April '10 757
April '12 640
July '12 278 on 380 off
July '13 335 on 600 off

Interconnect 90-200 gpm Yes Interconnect pumps are working just fine

PBHMD  Well Status Report - September 2013



MONTHLY DISTRIBUTION REPORT
Paint Brush Hills Metropolitan District -- PWSID #CO0221690

November Meter Read Meter Read # Days Well November November YTD TOTAL YTD TOTAL

10/31/2013 11/30/2013 'ON' Distribution Distribution Distribution Distribution
(gal) (gal) November (gal) (ac-ft) (gal) (ac-ft)

Well #1 (A-1) 95,463,900 95,482,200 1 18,300 0.06 9,863,600 30.27

Well #2 (A-2) 164,605,500 166,394,100 17 1,788,600 5.49 18,729,200 57.48

Well #3 (A-3) 99,976,880 99,976,880 0 0 0.00 0 0.00

Well #4 (LFH-1) 29,891,300 29,891,300 0 0 0.00 0 0.00

Well #5 (LFH-2) 11,664,500 11,664,500 0 0 0.00 700 0.00

Well #6 (A-4) 24,026,191 24,026,191 0 0 0.00 0 0.00

Well #7 (LFH-3) 1,319,390 1,319,390 0 0 0.00 101 0.00

Well #8 (A-5) 12,102,300 12,761,100 3 658,800 2.02 12,457,053 38.23

Well #9 (LFH-4) 54,158,600 55,040,300 3 881,700 2.71 10,064,500 30.89

Well #10 (A-6) 26,566,300 26,743,300 14 177,000 0.54 7,709,100 23.66

Well #11 (LFH-5) 88,173,300 88,477,900 5 304,600 0.93 10,027,530 30.78

MR Interconnect 81,658,100 81,814,700 2 156,600 0.48 2,457,900 7.54

Storage Tank Levels (ft) 15.0 15.0 n/a 0 0.00 508,920 1.56

TOTAL PUMPING: 3,985,600 12.23 71,309,684 218.86

TOTAL DISTRIBUTION: 3,985,600 12.23 71,818,604 220.42

PUMPING TOTALS: YTD TOTAL USAGE vs. APPROPRIATONS TALLIES:
November Well Pumping: 3,985,600  gal Annual Arapahoe (unappropriated): 30.27  ac/ft of 90.6 ac/ft
November Well Pumping: 12.23  ac/ft Annual Arapahoe (appropriated): 119.37  ac/ft of 182.0 ac/ft
YTD TOTAL Well Pumping: 71,309,684  gal Annual Laramie-Fox Hills (appropriated): 61.67  ac/ft of 388.0 ac/ft
YTD TOTAL Well Pumping: 218.86  ac/ft Annual MR Interconnect Water: 7.54  ac/ft of 85.0 ac/ft

 (Guthrie alluvial water
NOTE:  Storage tank levels started the year at 31.0 ft.      via Meridian Ranch
Storage capacity approx. 44,910 gal/ft (with both tanks in operation). Water Service Agreement)
large tank approx. 29,910 gal/ft -- small tank approx. 15,000 gal/ft

2013

 (Distribution = Pumping +/- Storage)

Total Annual Available Water:  745.6 ac/ft

 (Well & Interconnect Usage)



YTD DISTRIBUTION REPORT
Paint Brush Hills Metropolitan District -- PWSID #CO0221690

JANUARY FEBRUARY MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE JULY AUGUST SEPTEMBER OCTOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER YTD TOTAL
Pumping Pumping Pumping Pumping Pumping Pumping Pumping Pumping Pumping Pumping Pumping Pumping Pumping

(gal) (gal) (gal) (gal) (gal) (gal) (gal) (gal) (gal) (gal) (gal) (gal) (gal)

Well #1 (A-1) 763,400 623,400 1,907,000 881,500 2,183,900 1,552,100 1,290,900 568,400 74,700 0 18,300 9,863,600

Well #2 (A-2) 2,364,000 191,100 823,600 905,900 1,562,400 2,526,000 2,540,700 1,405,300 2,822,100 1,799,500 1,788,600 18,729,200

Well #3 (A-3) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Well #4 (LFH-1) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Well #5 (LFH-2) 700 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 700

Well #6 (A-4) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Well #7 (LFH-3) 0 101 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 101

Well #8 (A-5) 900 1,617,595 651,958 778,500 2,147,500 2,379,000 1,617,900 1,033,700 1,380,900 190,300 658,800 12,457,053

Well #9 (LFH-4) 1,200 0 721,800 560,000 663,100 2,611,400 2,154,900 1,633,300 374,300 462,800 881,700 10,064,500

Well #10 (A-6) 5,200 0 700 159,600 401,500 504,500 626,500 1,517,700 2,060,500 1,755,900 677,000 7,709,100

Well #11 (LFH-5) 388,580 207,598 52 2,600 763,900 2,456,600 2,007,100 1,595,400 1,477,300 823,800 304,600 10,027,530

MR Interconnect 162,600 153,000 257,000 243,500 292,700 392,700 94,500 238,500 294,800 172,000 156,600 2,457,900

Storage Tanks (ft) 299,400 59,880 -449,100 -59,820 -29,910 388,830 -209,370 -29,910 89,820 449,100 0 508,920

Total Distribution: 3,985,980 2,852,674 3,913,010 3,471,780 7,985,090 12,811,130 10,123,130 7,962,390 8,574,420 5,653,400 4,485,600 71,818,604

NOTE:  Gray shading indicates that well is off-line.  * Added 500,000gal to well 10 due to non-op flow meter in June

General Information for PBHMD's Wells:
PBHMD Well # Well #1 Well #2 Well #3 Well #4 Well #5 Well #6 Well #7 Well #8 Well #9 Well #10 Well #11
Aquifer Araphoe Araphoe Araphoe Laramie-Fox Laramie-Fox Araphoe Laramie-Fox Araphoe Laramie-Fox Araphoe Laramie-Fox

PBHMD's ID A-1 A-2 A-3 LFH-1 LFH-2 A-4 LFH-3 A-5 LFH-4 A-6 LFH-5
Well Permit # 17048-F 30593-F 46553-F 47813-F 50877-F 55193-F 55192-F 60862-F 63429-F 64086-F 64084-F

2013



MONTHLY METER READ DATA
Paint Brush Hills Metropolitan District -- PWSID #CO0221690

Meter Read Meter Read Meter Read Meter Read Meter Read Meter Read Meter Read Meter Read Meter Read Meter Read Meter Read Meter Read Meter Read
12/31/2012 1/31/2013 2/28/2013 3/31/2013 4/30/2013 5/31/2013 6/30/2013 7/31/2013 8/31/2013 9/30/2013 10/31/2013 11/30/2013 12/31/13

(gal) (gal) (gal) (gal) (gal) (gal) (gal) (gal) (gal) (gal) (gal) (gal) (gal)

Well #1 (A-1) 85,618,600 86,382,000 87,005,400 88,912,400 89,793,900 91,977,800 93,529,900 94,820,800 95,389,200 95,463,900 95,463,900 95,482,200

# Days ON n/a 9 8 22 10 27 24 19 9 1 0 1

Well #2 (A-2) 147,664,900 150,028,900 150,220,000 151,043,600 151,949,500 153,511,900 156,037,900 158,578,600 159,983,900 162,806,000 164,605,500 166,394,100

# Days ON n/a 23 2 10 9 18 28 29 15 29 17 16

Well #3 (A-3) 99,976,880 99,976,880 99,976,880 99,976,880 99,976,880 99,976,880 99,976,880 99,976,880 99,976,880 99,976,880 99,976,880 99,976,880

# Days ON n/a 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Well #4 (LFH-1) 29,891,300 29,891,300 29,891,300 29,891,300 29,891,300 29,891,300 29,891,300 29,891,300 29,891,300 29,891,300 29,891,300 29,891,300

# Days ON n/a 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Well #5 (LFH-2) 11,663,800 11,664,500 11,664,500 11,664,500 11,664,500 11,664,500 11,664,500 11,664,500 11,664,500 11,664,500 11,664,500 11,664,500

# Days ON n/a 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Well #6 (A-4) 24,026,191 24,026,191 24,026,191 24,026,191 24,026,191 24,026,191 24,026,191 24,026,191 24,026,191 24,026,191 24,026,191 24,026,191

# Days ON n/a 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Well #7 (LFH-3) 1,319,289 1,319,289 1,319,390 1,319,390 1,319,390 1,319,390 1,319,390 1,319,390 1,319,390 1,319,390 1,319,390 1,319,390

# Days ON n/a 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Well #8 (A-5) 304,047 304,947 1,922,542 2,574,500 3,353,000 5,500,500 7,879,500 9,497,400 10,531,100 11,912,000 12,102,300 12,761,100

# Days ON n/a 1 10 6 8 22 22 14 12 12 3 7

Well #9 (LFH-4) 44,975,800 44,977,000 44,977,000 45,698,800 46,258,800 46,921,900 49,533,300 51,688,200 53,321,500 53,695,800 54,158,600 55,040,300

# Days ON n/a 0 0 4 3 5 18 12 12 3 3 6

Well #10 (A-6) 22,034,200 22,039,400 22,039,400 22,040,100 22,199,700 22,601,200 22,605,700 22,732,200 23,749,900 25,310,400 26,566,300 26,743,300

# Days ON n/a 1 0 0 2 6 4 14 19 14 3

Well #11 (LFH-5) 78,450,370 78,838,950 79,046,548 79,046,600 79,049,200 79,813,100 82,269,700 84,276,800 85,872,200 87,349,500 88,173,300 88,477,900

# Days ON n/a 1 1 0 0 5 19 15 12 11 5 3

MR Interconnect 80,571,100 80,733,700 80,886,700 81,143,700 80,172,900 80,465,600 80,858,300 80,952,800 81,191,300 81,486,100 81,658,100 81,814,700

# Days ON n/a 1 1 2 1 3 5 2 1 2 2 1

Storage Tanks (ft) 31.0 21.0 19.0 29.0 31.0 32.0 19.0 26.0 27.0 25.0 15.0 15.0

NOTE:  0.5 Mgal water storage tank was off-line in January & February 2013.
NOTE:  1.0 Mgal water storage taken was taken off-line in early April 2013.
NOTE:  1.0 Mgal water storage on-line as of Sept 2013
NOTE: 4/30/13 MR Interconnect Read was adjusted to the correct flowmeter reading.

2013



Monthly Distribution Totals (in gallons) for PBHMD for Yearly Comparison:
NOTES:  Water pumped from the Meridian Ranch Interconnect was included from 2005 forward.

 = record distribution for month
 = highest and lowest historical months (includes record breaking high in July 2007)

YEAR: 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 Average

MONTH:
January 3,037,700 4,599,809 2,035,054 2,796,989 3,923,210 4,074,288 2,660,652 2,893,173 3,915,001 4,120,554 3,958,477 3,981,300 3,499,684

February 2,042,515 3,083,636 2,774,015 2,853,215 3,160,490 3,061,381 3,628,804 3,581,570 3,282,820 3,104,340 3,413,525 2,852,674 3,069,915

March 2,515,482 4,264,053 3,374,575 2,980,660 2,892,455 3,470,617 3,066,080 4,512,660 3,107,474 3,288,115 4,296,923 3,912,380 3,473,456

April 5,899,947 4,701,190 3,955,799 3,946,359 8,029,643 4,080,757 5,295,051 3,240,151 4,219,505 4,341,041 6,503,553 3,298,140 4,792,595

May 9,737,644 9,432,900 9,336,104 8,508,738 11,153,278 6,192,122 8,797,450 7,292,827 5,821,752 6,507,255 8,628,004 7,964,820 8,281,075

June 12,575,351 7,446,620 8,985,243 10,632,692 13,167,769 11,714,135 10,474,426 9,426,593 13,993,541 11,930,894 13,133,858 12,811,130 11,357,688

July 10,350,112 13,329,591 6,441,607 12,647,081 8,807,046 14,982,714 11,571,840 8,328,430 10,415,987 9,892,038 13,453,776 9,727,500 10,828,977

August 13,182,494 11,416,711 6,135,250 8,758,863 9,359,848 9,003,776 11,372,075 7,522,766 7,475,977 10,200,310 13,614,907 7,477,300 9,626,690

September 7,423,228 6,615,088 9,590,502 10,777,685 5,162,126 10,807,434 8,485,059 5,236,884 10,371,727 6,479,865 9,867,368 8,014,600 8,235,964

October 4,909,168 7,579,223 5,868,651 6,066,403 4,195,270 6,992,577 5,147,114 3,134,196 5,741,075 5,031,435 5,570,803 5,143,500 5,448,285

November 2,644,106 3,336,219 2,868,332 5,608,728 3,516,186 2,495,577 2,894,937 2,233,917 2,704,742 3,290,252 4,112,477 4,485,600 3,349,256

December 2,815,689 3,123,835 3,301,643 3,422,020 3,048,170 2,357,129 2,816,928 3,208,084 2,598,946 3,752,396 3,879,285 3,120,375

TOTALS: 77,133,436 78,928,875 64,666,775 78,999,433 76,415,491 79,232,507 76,210,416 60,611,251 73,648,547 71,938,495 90,432,956 69,668,944 74,823,927

December (prior year), January, February & March
BASE USE 3,690,797 2,826,870 2,983,127 3,349,544 3,413,614 2,928,166 3,451,083 3,378,345 3,277,989 3,855,330 3,656,410 3,346,479

PBHMD Multi-Year Monthly Pumping

0

2,000,000

4,000,000

6,000,000

8,000,000

10,000,000

12,000,000

14,000,000

16,000,000

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Month of the Year

T
o

ta
l G

al
lo

n
s 

P
u

m
p

ed

2007

2008

2009

2010

2011

2012

2013

Average (12 yrs)



RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 
 

 

Page 1 11/7/2013 

  MINUTES OF A SPECIAL MEETING OF 
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 

PAINT BRUSH HILLS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT 
HELD 

NOVEMBER 7, 2013 
 
A special meeting of the Board of Directors (referred to hereafter as “Board”) of 
the Paint Brush Hills Metropolitan District (referred to hereafter as “District”) 
was held on Thursday, the 7th day of November, 2013, at 6:30 p.m. at the Paint 
Brush Hills Metropolitan District Office, 9830 Liberty Grove Drive, Falcon, 
Colorado 80831.  The meeting was open to the public. 
  
 

ATTENDANCE 
 

 Directors In Attendance Were: 
Kim Griffin, President 
Calvin Pollard 
Doug Burrer 
Floyd Roberts (for a portion of the meeting) 
John Bruszenski 
 
Also In Attendance Were: 
Leon Gomes; Special District Management Services, Inc. 

 
Jennifer Gruber Tanaka, Esq. and Brent Butzin, Esq.; White Bear & Ankele, P.C.
 
P.J. Anderson; 699 Properties LA, LLC 
 
See attached sign-in sheet for additional attendees. 
  
 

DISCLOSURE OF 
POTENTIAL 
CONFLICTS OF 
INTEREST 

 Disclosure of Potential Conflicts of Interest:  The Board discussed the 
requirements pursuant to the Colorado Revised Statutes to disclose any potential 
conflicts of interest or potential breaches of fiduciary duty to the Board of 
Directors and to the Secretary of State.  Mr. Gomes noted that disclosure 
statements were filed for applicable Directors at least 72 hours prior to the 
meeting.  Mr. Gomes also noted that a quorum was present and requested 
members of the Board to disclose any potential conflicts of interest with regard 
to any matters scheduled for discussion at this meeting, and incorporated for the 
record those applicable disclosures made by the Board members prior to this 
meeting in accordance with statute. 
  
 
 



RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 
 

 

Page 2 11/7/2013 

ADMINISTRATIVE 
MATTERS 

 Agenda:  Mr. Gomes reviewed with the Board a proposed Agenda for the 
District’s special meeting. 
 
Following discussion, upon motion duly made by Director Bruszenski, seconded 
by Director Pollard and, upon vote, unanimously carried, the Agenda was 
approved. 
 
Resolution Establishing Regular Meeting Date, Time and 
Location/Designating the Locations for 24-Hour and 72-Hour Notices and 
Agenda:  The Board entered into discussion regarding the Resolution 
Establishing Regular Meeting Date, Time and Location/Designating the 
Locations for 24-Hour and 72-Hour Notices and Agenda. 
 
Following discussion, upon motion duly made by Director Bruszenski, seconded 
by Director Pollard and, upon vote, unanimously carried, the Board adopted the 
Resolution Establishing Regular Meeting Date, Time and Location/Designating 
the Locations for 24-Hour and 72-Hour Notices and Agenda which is attached 
hereto and incorporated herein by this reference. 
 
Public Comments:  Resident Becky Bonilla asked why the Board was 
rescheduling its next Board meeting.  Ms. Bonilla also questioned the Board’s 
authority to raise the base fee billing rate.  She requested that the District post its 
Service Plan on the District’s website and also asked questions about the 
District’s auditor.  Mr. Gomes addressed each of these questions. 
  
 

FINANCIAL 
MATTERS 

 2014 Draft Budget:  The Board reviewed and discussed the 2014 draft Budget.  
The Board confirmed the public hearing to consider adoption of the 2014 Budget 
was to be held on Thursday, November 21, 2013 at 7:00 p.m. at the regular 
meeting location. 
  
 

LEGAL 
MATTERS 
 

 Engagement of White, Bear and Ankele, P.C.:  The Board considered the 
engagement of White, Bear and Ankele, P.C. as the District’s general legal 
counsel. 
 
Following discussion, upon motion duly made by Director Pollard, seconded by 
Director Burrer and, upon vote, unanimously carried, the Board approved the 
engagement of White, Bear and Ankele, P.C. as the District’s general legal 
counsel. 
 
Termination of Forbush Legal Offices, P.C.:  The Board discussed the 
termination of Forbush Legal Offices, P.C. as the District’s counsel.   



RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 
 

 

Page 3 11/7/2013 

Following discussion, upon motion duly made by Director Pollard, seconded by 
Director Burrer and, upon vote, unanimously carried, the Board approved the 
termination of Forbush Legal Offices, P.C. and directed Mr. Gomes to advise Mr. 
Hrbacek of the termination and directed Attorney Tanaka to provide formal 
written notice of the same.  The Board thanked Mr. Hrbacek and his firm for their 
work on the District. 
 
Presentation on Possible Water Sources:  Mr. Anderson gave his presentation 
to the Board on possible water sources including the Bar X pipeline and 
Cherokee Metropolitan District.  He discussed with the Board the proposed 
Falcon Regional Water Development Authority project, with a potential start date 
around the summer of 2015.  He noted that revenue pledges will be based on new 
development in the area. 
  
 

ADJOURNMENT  There being no further business to come before the Board at this time, upon 
motion duly made by Director Burrer, seconded by Director Pollard and upon 
vote, unanimously carried, the meeting was adjourned. 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 

By   
Secretary for the Meeting 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 
 

 

Page 4 11/7/2013 

THESE MINUTES ARE APPROVED AS THE OFFICIAL NOVEMBER 7, 
2013 MINUTES OF THE PAINT BRUSH HILLS METROPOLITAN 
DISTRICT BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS SIGNING BELOW: 
 
  
Kim Griffin 
 
  
Calvin Pollard 
 
  
Doug Burrer 
 
  
Floyd Roberts 
 
  
John Bruszenski 

 









RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 
 

 

Page 1 11/21/2013 

  MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF 
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 

PAINT BRUSH HILLS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT 
HELD 

NOVEMBER 21, 2013 
 
A regular meeting of the Board of Directors (referred to hereafter as “Board”) of 
the Paint Brush Hills Metropolitan District (referred to hereafter as “District”) 
was held on Thursday, the 21st day of November, 2013, at 7:00 p.m. at the Paint 
Brush Hills Metropolitan District Office, 9830 Liberty Grove Drive, Falcon, 
Colorado 80831.  The meeting was open to the public. 
  
 

ATTENDANCE 
 

 Directors In Attendance Were: 
Kim Griffin, President 
Calvin Pollard 
Doug Burrer 
Floyd Roberts 
John Bruszenski 
 
Also In Attendance Were: 
Leon Gomes; Special District Management Services, Inc. 

 
Brent E. Butzin, Esq.; White Bear & Ankele, P.C. 
 
See attached sign-in sheet for additional attendees. 
  
 

DISCLOSURE OF 
POTENTIAL 
CONFLICTS OF 
INTEREST 

 Disclosure of Potential Conflicts of Interest:  The Board discussed the 
requirements pursuant to the Colorado Revised Statutes to disclose any potential 
conflicts of interest or potential breaches of fiduciary duty to the Board of 
Directors and to the Secretary of State.  Mr. Gomes noted that disclosure 
statements were filed for applicable Directors at least 72 hours prior to the 
meeting.  Mr. Gomes also noted that a quorum was present and requested 
members of the Board to disclose any potential conflicts of interest with regard 
to any matters scheduled for discussion at this meeting, and incorporated for the 
record those applicable disclosures made by the Board members prior to this 
meeting in accordance with statute. 
  
 

ADMINISTRATIVE 
MATTERS 

 Agenda:  Mr. Gomes reviewed with the Board a proposed Agenda for the 
District’s regular meeting. 
 



RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 
 

 

Page 2 11/21/2013 

Following discussion, upon motion duly made by Director Burrer, seconded by 
Director Roberts and, upon vote, unanimously carried, the Agenda was 
approved. 
 
Ratification of All Actions Taken by the Board of Directors Starting 
January 1, 2013 - Present:  The Board entered into discussion regarding the 
need to ratify all actions taken by the Board of Directors starting January 1, 2013 
through the present, as reflected in the Minutes of each meeting, due to a lack of 
proper notice for the meetings that took place during that time. 
 
Following discussion, upon motion duly made by Director Bruszenski, seconded 
by Director Roberts and, upon vote, unanimously carried, the Board ratified all 
actions taken by the Board of Directors starting January 1, 2013 through the 
present, as reflected in the Minutes of each meeting. 
 
Public Comments:  There were no public comments. 
 
Cancellation of December 19, 2013 Meeting and Rescheduled Meeting on 
December 12, 2013:  The Board entered into discussion regarding the need to 
cancel the regular meeting scheduled on December 19, 2013 and considered 
scheduling a special meeting on December 12, 2013 at the regular meeting time 
and location. 
 
Following discussion, the Board cancelled the December 19, 2013 regular 
meeting and scheduled a special meeting on December 12, 2013 at the regular 
meeting time and location. 
 
Request for Bill Adjustment:  The Board considered a request from resident 
Scott Doyle for an adjustment to his water bill. 
 
Following discussion, upon motion duly made by Director Bruszenski, seconded 
by Director Pollard and, upon vote, unanimously carried, the Board determined to 
adjust Mr. Doyle’s water bill to be billed at a Tier 1 rate. 
  
 

CONSENT 
AGENDA 

 Consent Agenda:  The Board considered the following actions: 
 

 Acknowledge Manager’s Report 
 Acknowledge Staff Report 
 Acknowledge Billing Report 
 Acknowledge Operations Report 

 
 



RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 
 

 

Page 3 11/21/2013 

Following discussion, upon motion duly made by Director Burrer, seconded by 
Director Roberts and, upon vote, unanimously carried, the Board approved the 
consent agenda. 
  
 

FINANCIAL 
MATTERS 

 Claims:  The Board considered approval of the payment of claims for the 
period ending November 7, 2013, as follows: 
 

General Fund $ 17,230.20 
Debt Service Fund $ -0- 
Enterprise Fund $ 38,196.96 
Total Claims: $ 55,427.16 

 
Following review and discussion, upon motion duly made by Director Roberts, 
seconded by Director Bruszenski and, upon vote, unanimously carried, the 
Board approved the payment of claims for the period ending November 7, 2013, 
as presented. 
 
Financial Statements:  Mr. Gomes reviewed with the Board the unaudited 
financial statements for the period ending October 31, 2013. 
 
Following review and discussion, upon motion duly made by Director 
Bruszenski, seconded by Director Roberts and, upon vote, unanimously carried, 
the Board accepted the unaudited financial statements for the period ending 
October 31, 2013, as presented. 
 
2013 Audit:  The Board reviewed the engagement letter from Osborne, Parsons 
& Rosacker, LLP to perform the 2013 Audit. 
 
Following discussion, upon motion duly made by Director Burrer, seconded by 
Director Roberts and, upon vote, unanimously carried, the Board approved the 
engagement of Osborne, Parsons & Rosacker, LLP to perform the 2013 Audit, 
for an amount not to exceed $5,200. 
 
2013 Budget Amendment Hearing:  The President opened the public hearing to 
consider the Resolution to Amend the 2013 Budget and discuss related issues. 
 
It was noted that publication of Notice stating that the Board would consider 
adoption of a Resolution to Amend the 2013 Budget and the date, time and place 
of the public hearing was made in a newspaper having general circulation within 
the District.  No written objections were received prior to this public hearing. 
There were no comments from the public in attendance and the public hearing 
was closed. 



RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 
 

 

Page 4 11/21/2013 

Following review and discussion, the Board determined that a 2013 Budget 
Amendment was not needed. 
 
2014 Budget Hearing:  The President opened the public hearing to consider the 
proposed 2014 Budget and discuss related issues. 
 
It was noted that publication of Notice stating that the Board would consider 
adoption of the 2014 Budget and the date, time and place of the public hearing 
was made in a newspaper having general circulation within the District.  No 
written objections were received prior to this public hearing. 
 
No public comments were received and the public hearing was closed. 
 
Mr. Gomes reviewed the estimated 2013 expenditures and the proposed 2014 
expenditures. 
 
Following discussion, the Board considered the adoption of the Resolutions to 
Adopt the 2014 Budget and Appropriate Sums of Money and Set Mill Levies (for 
the General Fund at 22.107 mills and the Debt Service Fund at 0.000 mills, for a 
total mill levy of 22.107 mills).  Upon motion duly made by Director Burrer, 
seconded by Director Roberts and, upon vote, unanimously carried, the 
Resolutions were adopted, as discussed, and execution of the Certification of 
Budget and Certification of Mill Levies was authorized, subject to receipt of final 
Certification of Assessed Valuation from the County on or before December 10, 
2013.  Mr. Gomes was authorized to transmit the Certification of Mill Levies to 
the Board of County Commissioners of El Paso County and the Division of Local 
Government, not later than December 15, 2013.  Mr. Gomes was also authorized 
to transmit the Certification of Budget to the Division of Local Government not 
later than January 30, 2014.  Copies of the adopted Resolutions are attached to 
these minutes and incorporated herein by this reference. 
 
DLG-70 Mill Levy Certification Form:  The Board considered authorizing 
Special District Management Services, Inc. (“SDMS”) to prepare and sign the 
DLG-70 Mill Levy Certification form for certification to the Board of County 
Commissioners and other interested parties. 
 
Following discussion, upon motion duly made by Director Roberts, seconded by 
Director Bruszenski and, upon vote, unanimously carried, the Board authorized 
SDMS to prepare and sign the DLG-70 Mill Levy Certification form for 
certification to the Board of County Commissioners and other interested parties.
  
 
 



RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 
 

 

Page 5 11/21/2013 

LEGAL 
MATTERS 
 

 Resolution No. 2013-11-03, 2014 Annual Administrative Resolution and 2014 
Regular Meeting Dates:  The Board entered into discussion regarding 
Resolution No. 2013-11-03, the 2014 Annual Administrative Resolution and 
discussed the 2014 regular meeting dates. 
 
Following discussion, upon motion duly made by Director Bruszenski, seconded 
by Director Roberts and, upon vote, unanimously carried, the Board adopted 
Resolution No. 2013-11-03, the 2014 Annual Administrative Resolution and set 
the 2014 regular meeting dates for the third Thursday of every month at 7:00 p.m. 
at the Paint Brush Hills Metropolitan District Office, 9830 Liberty Grove Drive, 
Falcon, Colorado 80831.  A copy of the adopted Resolution is attached hereto 
and incorporated herein by this reference. 
 
Resolution No. 2013-11-04, Calling May 6, 2014 Election:  The Board 
discussed the upcoming election and Resolution No. 2013-11-04 regarding the 
Regular Special District Election on May 6, 2014. 
 
Following discussion, upon motion duly made by Director Roberts, seconded by 
Director Burrer and, upon vote, unanimously carried, the Board adopted 
Resolution No. 2013-11-04 regarding the Regular Special District Election on 
May 6, 2014 and appointed Leon Gomes as the Designated Election Official and 
authorized him to perform all tasks required for the May 6, 2014 Regular 
Election of the Board of Directors for the conduct of a mail ballot election.  A 
copy of the adopted Resolution is attached hereto and incorporated herein by this 
reference. 
 
Public Records Policy:  Mr. Gomes reviewed with the Board the District’s 
Public Records Policy, noting the policy sets forth the procedure regarding open 
records requests. 
 
Following discussion, upon motion duly made by Director Burrer, seconded by 
Director Bruszenski and, upon vote, unanimously carried, the Board adopted the 
Public Records Policy which is attached hereto and incorporated herein by this 
reference. 
 
Resolution No. 2013-11-05, Providing for the Defense and Indemnification of 
Directors and Employees of the District:  The Board reviewed Resolution No. 
2013-11-05, Providing for the Defense and Indemnification of Directors and 
Employees of the District. 
 
Following discussion, upon motion duly made by Director Bruszenski, seconded 
by Director Roberts and, upon vote, unanimously carried, the Board adopted 
Resolution No. 2013-11-05, Providing for the Defense and Indemnification of 



RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 
 

 

Page 6 11/21/2013 

Directors and Employees of the District.  A copy of the adopted Resolution is 
attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference. 
 
Resolution No. 2013-11-06 to Certify Delinquent Accounts to County 
Treasurer:  The Board entered into discussion regarding Resolution No. 2013-
11-06 to Certify Delinquent Accounts to County Treasurer.  It was noted that 
notice was sent to each of the property owners regarding the meeting and 
consideration of the certification.  As of the date and time of the meeting, the 
accounts remain unpaid. 
 
Following discussion, upon motion duly made by Director Roberts, seconded by 
Director Burrer and, upon vote, unanimously carried, the Board adopted 
Resolution No. 2013-11-06 to Certify Delinquent Accounts to County Treasurer.
  
 

OTHER BUSINESS  2013 Water Supply Report:  The Board reviewed the 2013 Water Supply 
Report prepared by JDS-Hydro Consultants, Inc. 
 
Following review, upon motion duly made by Director Bruszenski, seconded by 
Director Roberts and, upon vote, unanimously carried, the Board accepted the 
2013 Water Supply Report prepared by JDS-Hydro Consultants, Inc. 
 
§32-1-809, C.R.S. Reporting Requirements, Mode of Eligible Elector 
Notification for 2014:  The Board discussed §32-1-809, C.R.S. reporting 
requirements and mode of eligible elector notification for 2014. 
 
Following discussion, the Board directed SDMS staff to post the required 
transparency notice information on the Special District Association’s website and 
the District’s website. 
  
 

ADJOURNMENT  There being no further business to come before the Board at this time, upon 
motion duly made by Director Bruszenski, seconded by Director Roberts and 
upon vote, unanimously carried, the meeting was adjourned. 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 

By   
Secretary for the Meeting 

 
 
 



RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 
 

 

Page 7 11/21/2013 

THESE MINUTES ARE APPROVED AS THE OFFICIAL NOVEMBER 21, 
2013 MINUTES OF THE PAINT BRUSH HILLS METROPOLITAN 
DISTRICT BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS SIGNING BELOW: 
 
  
Kim Griffin 
 
  
Calvin Pollard 
 
  
Doug Burrer 
 
  
Floyd Roberts 
 
  
John Bruszenski 

 





 

PAINT BRUSH HILLS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT 
Administrative Offices 
141 Union Boulevard, Suite 150 

Lakewood, Colorado  80228-1898 
Tel: 303-987-0835   800-741-3254 

Fax: 303-987-2032 
 

MANAGER’S REPORT 
 

November 21, 2013 Regular Meeting 
 

Agenda Matters Background & Recommendations 
 
 

I. ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
 
C. Ratification of all actions taken by the Board of Directors starting January 1, 2013 – present. 

 
Background:  This action is being requested to ratify all of the actions taken by the Board 
from January 1, 2013 to date.  This was recommended by Legal Counsel due to the 
District’s three Meeting Notice and Agenda posting locations not being within the District. 
 
Recommended Board Action:  A motion to ratify all previous actions by the Board at its 
meetings held during the period beginning January 1, 2013 through November 7, 2013 
inclusive, as reflected in the District’s minutes. 

 
E. Discuss possible cancellation of the regular meeting on December 19, 2013 and consider 

scheduling a special meeting on December 12, 2013 at the regular meeting time and location. 
 
I am proposing the cancellation of the December 19, 2013 Regular Meeting and scheduling 

a Special Meeting on December 12, 2013 at 7:00 PM.  This will move the Board Meeting a 

bit further away from Christmas Day along with the added bonus of Jennifer Tanaka being 

able to attend the proposed Special Meeting in person. 

 
F. Discuss request from resident Scott Doyle for an adjustment to his water bill (enclosure). 
 

Background:  SDMS received a request for an unspecified billing adjustment from District 
customer Scott Doyle to his August 2013 usage (a copy of his email was included in your 
E-Packet for this meeting).  He made his request based on increased usage due to a sudden 
water leak while he was away from his residence. The Board may consider an adjustment to 
his bill due to the circumstances. I am proposing the Usage Tier adjustment in the chart 
below.  This would result in all the water usage to be billed to Mr. Doyle in Tier 1 resulting 
in a $22.00 credit. 
 

Doyle, Scott - September 2013 Proposed Adjustment 
Billing Tiers Usage Rate Amount 
Usage Billed at Tier 1 20000 0.005  $ 100.00  
Usage Billed at Tier 2 8800 0.0075  $ 66.00  
Total Usage Billed 28800 

 
 $ 166.00  

Total Usage at Tier 1 28800 0.005  $ 144.00  
Proposed Adjustment/Refund 

  
 $ 22.00  



Paint Brush Hills Metropolitan District 
Manager’s Report 
November 21, 2013  
Page 2 of 4 
 

 

II. FINANCIAL MATTERS 
 

C. Consider engagement of Osborne, Parsons & Rosacker, LLP to perform the 2013 Audit for 
an amount not to exceed $5,200 (enclosure). 

 
Background:  The Board directed me to obtain a proposal from Osborne, Parsons & 
Rosacker (OPR) for the 2013 Audit.  OPR provided a proposal to perform the 2013 Audit at 
a cost not to exceed $5,200. 
 
Recommended Board Action:  Engage Osborne, Parsons & Rosacker to perform the 2013 
Audit and authorize the District Treasurer to execute the Engagement Letter on behalf of the 
District. 

 
D. Conduct Public Hearing (if necessary) to consider Amendment to 2013 Budget and adoption 

of Resolution to Amend the 2013 Budget and Appropriate Expenditures. 
 
We are not yet certain that an Amendment to the 2013 Budget will be necessary. 

 
E. Conduct Public Hearing on the proposed 2014 Budget and consider adoption of Resolutions 

to Adopt the 2014 Budget and Appropriate Sums of Money and Set Mill Levies (for General 
Fund ________, Debt Service Fund ________ and Other Fund(s) ________ for a total mill 
levy of ________) (enclosures – preliminary assessed valuation and resolutions; draft 2014 
Budget – to be distributed). 
 
Background:  The proposed 2014 Budget was made available on or before October 15, 
2013.  The Board will hold a Public Hearing to allow public comment on the proposed 
budget.  The Final Budget may be adopted as presented or as modified by Board during this 
meeting. 
 
Recommended Board Action:  Adopt the Resolution to Adopt the 2014 Budget and 
Appropriate Sums of Money and Set Mill Levies subject to receipt of the final Certification 
of Assessed Valuation from the County Assessor, and execution of the Certification of 
Budget and Certification of Mill Levies, and the District Manager to transmit the 
Certification of Mill Levies to the Board of County Commissioners and the Division of 
Local Government and to transmit the Certification of Budget to the Division of Local 
Government. 

 
F. Consider authorizing the District Accountant to prepare and sign the DLG-70 Mill Levy 

Certification form for certification to the Board of County Commissioners and other 
interested parties. 

 
Background:  The DLG-70 Mill Levy Certification form must be filed with Board of 
County Commissioners and the County Treasurer by December 15, 2013.  SDMS will 
prepare the certification and the District Accountant will sign it if authorized by the Board.  
This action will streamline the process of getting the certification completed. 
 
Recommend Board Action:  Authorize Special District Management Services, Inc. to 
prepare and sign the DLG-70 Mill Levy Certification form for certification to the Board of 



Paint Brush Hills Metropolitan District 
Manager’s Report 
November 21, 2013  
Page 3 of 4 
 

 

County Commissioners and other interested parties. 
 
III. LEGAL MATTERS 
 

The resolutions and policy referenced in the matters under this section were distributed to 

the Directors by Ms. Tanaka under separate cover. She also provided you with each of their 

respective purposes and benefits to the District in the email to which they were attached. 

 

A. Consider adoption of 2014 Annual Administrative Resolution (to be distributed).  Discuss 
2014 regular meeting dates. (Resolution 2013-11- 02) 
 
Recommended Board Action:  Adopt Resolution 2013-11-02 regarding 2014 Annual 
Administrative Resolution. 

 
B. Consider Approval of Resolution Calling May 6, 2014 Election (to be distributed).  

Self-Nomination forms are due by February 28, 2014. (Resolution 2013-11- 03) 
 
Recommended Board Action:  Adopt Resolution 2013-11-03 to Call the May 6, 2014 
Election and appoint Leon Gomes as the Designated Election Official and authorize him to 
perform all tasks required for the May 6, 2014 Regular Election of the Board of Directors for 
the conducting of a polling place election. 

 
C. Consider adoption of Public Records Policy (to be distributed).  

 
Recommended Board Action:  Adopt Public Records Policy as presented by Legal 
Counsel. 

 
D. Consider adoption of Resolution Providing for Indemnification of Directors and Employees 

of the District (to be distributed). (Resolution 2013-11- 04) 
Recommended Board Action:  Adopt Resolution 2013-11-04 Providing for 
Indemnification of Directors and Employees of the District. 
 

 
E. Consider adoption of Resolution to Certify Delinquent Accounts to County Treasurer (to be 

distributed). (Resolution 2013-11- 05) 
 
Background:  There are two potential property owner accounts to be certified to the 
County Treasurer for the collection of delinquent water and sewer fees.  The property 
owners may appear at this meeting to make arrangements with the Board to resolve the 
unpaid balances and prevent this certification. 
 
Recommended Board Action:  (If necessary) Adopt Resolution 2013-11- 05 to Certify 
Delinquent Accounts to County Treasurer. 

 
  



Paint Brush Hills Metropolitan District 
Manager’s Report 
November 21, 2013  
Page 4 of 4 
 

 

IV. OTHER BUSINESS 
 

A. Discuss and consider approval of 2013 Water Supply Report prepared by JDS-Hydro 
Consultants, Inc. (enclosure). 
Background:  The final version of the 2013 Water Supply Report prepared by the District 
Engineer, JDS-Hydro Consultants, Inc., was distributed to the Directors at the November 7, 
2013 Special Meeting.  This action is to accept this report. 
 
Recommended Board Action:  Accept the 2013 Water Supply Report prepared by 
JDS-Hydro Consultants, Inc. 

 
B. Discuss §32-1-809, C.R.S. reporting requirements and mode of eligible elector notification 

for 2014. 
 
Background:  The Notice to Electors (Transparency Notice) must be filed and distributed 
to all eligible electors of the District, the County Clerk & Recorder, and the Division of 
Local Government no more than 60 days before and not later than January 15, 2014.  The 
Notice may be placed on the District web site, the SDA web site, or mailed to all eligible 
electors. 
 
Recommended Board Action:  Direct Special District Management Services, Inc. to draft 
and record the 2014 Notice to Electors. 
 

Respectfully submitted, 

 
Leon Gomes 
District Manager for the Paint Brush Hills Metropolitan District 



11.15.13 
 

 

 
 

 

PBHMD Staff Update:  
 

1. Knepper continues to work on a District-wide utilities map which notes the locations of the District’s 
facilities, valves, lines, hydrants, and manholes. 

2. Knepper completed the PBHMD Public Water System Monitoring Plan for CDPHE. 

3. Smith continues to update the District’s curb stop database with information he collected during 
inspections. 

4. The Skid Steer’s radiator has been fixed. 

5. Knepper finalized a valve exercising program and a hydrant flushing program.  Smith has started 
the valve exercising program while Lindt has started the hydrant flushing program. 

6. The District’s three Fleet cards have been received from Farmers State Bank and staff has begun 
utilizing them. 

7. Three customers were contacted due to broken metering equipment.  Jameson drafted and SDMS 
approved a notice for current and future customers whose meters have stopped working. Written 
notices were sent.  Knepper/Lindt repaired all affected meters.  

8. Lindt responded to and fixed a water meter leak at 9064 Rockingham Drive. 

9. Smith submitted the required documents to the SDA Pool for reimbursement of safety equipment. 

10. Knepper attended Small System Documentation class. 

11. Jameson and Gomes reviewed files pertaining to District Tap Fee administration. 

12. Knepper, Lindt and Jameson are reviewing PBHMD’s Rules and Regulations. 

13. Knepper, with assistance from Jameson, met with a representative from T. Charles Wilson 
Insurance Service to complete a site visit of the District and determine the values of District 
property.  

14. Lindt built and installed two District bulletin boards at North Manchester Park and Drayton Green 
Park. 

15. Analytical testing of Well #6’s ordor has been performed and the samples delivered to the 
laboratory in Denver.   

16. Well #6’s Bacteriological tests passed. 

17. District irrigation meters were tested.  It was discovered that North Manchester Park was being 
billed for 10 times its actual usage. 

18. Peyton Fire Protection District donated five used hoses to PBHMD.  Lindt has been using the 
hoses to water North Manchester Park and Drayton Green Park. 

19. Lindt repaired the fencing by Pumphouse #1. 

20. Lindt repaired and painted the inside walls of Pumphouse #2. 

21. On November 8, District staff responded to an 11:00 a.m. report of a water break at 11435 
Allendale Drive.  Repairs were made and water restored at approximately 5:00 p.m. 

22. Staff sent a special notice to PBHMD residents that routine maintenance of its water distribution 
system would occur November 14, 2013 at 6:00 p.m. 

23. On November 14th, staff successfully replaced the pressure assembly that regulates the District’s 
booster pumps with no disruption in service. 



PBHMD 3 Year Sewage Meter Flow Data Summary
Average Monthly Water Base Water

Month/Year Total Flow (gal) # days/month MGD/Day Distribution Usage

NOV '10 2,543,000 30 0.085 2,704,742 3,468,635
DEC '10 2,561,000 31 0.083 2,598,946 3,468,635
JAN '11 2,813,000 31 0.091 4,120,554 3,378,345
FEB '11 2,349,000 28 0.084 3,104,340 3,378,345
MAR '11 2,344,000 31 0.076 3,288,115 3,378,345
APRIL '11 2,321,000 30 0.077 4,341,041 3,378,345
MAY '11 2,228,000 NOTE:  totalizer non-op for 4 days, normalized data for program self shut-down 31 0.083 6,507,255 3,378,345
JUNE '11 2,635,157 NOTE:  meter operation sporadic -- see 6.11 calculation sheet 30 0.088 11,930,894 3,378,345
JULY '11 2,113,044 NOTE:  meter operation sporadic -- see 7.11 calculation sheet 31 0.068 9,892,038 3,378,345
AUG '11 2,805,000 31 0.090 10,200,310 3,378,345
SEPT '11 2,931,000 30 0.098 6,479,865 3,378,345
OCT '11 2,920,000 31 0.094 5,031,435 3,378,345
NOV '11 2,799,000 30 0.093 3,290,252 3,378,345
DEC '11 2,881,000 31 0.093 3,752,396 3,378,345
JAN '12 2,722,000 31 0.088 3,958,477 3,277,989
FEB '12 2,600,000 29 0.090 3,413,525 3,277,989
MAR '12 2,500,178 NOTE:  totalizer non-op for 14 hrs on 3/5, so additional 46,178 gal added 31 0.081 4,296,923 3,277,989
APRIL '12 2,552,000 30 0.085 6,503,553 3,277,989
MAY '12 2,588,000 31 0.083 8,628,004 3,277,989
JUNE '12 2,401,000 30 0.080 13,133,858 3,277,989
JULY '12 2,595,000 31 0.084 13,453,776 3,277,989
AUG '12 2,672,000 31 0.086 13,614,907 3,277,989
SEPT '12 2,562,000 30 0.085 9,867,368 3,277,989
OCT '12 2,588,000 31 0.083 5,570,803 3,277,989
NOV '12 2,492,000 30 0.083 4,112,477 3,277,989
DEC '12 2,650,000 30 0.088 3,879,285 3,277,989
JAN '13 2,824,000 31 0.091 3,958,477 3,855,330
FEB '13 2,370,000 28 0.085 2,852,674 3,855,330
MAR '13 2,557,000 31 0.082 3,912,380 3,855,330
APRIL '13 2,506,000 30 0.084 3,298,140 3,855,330
MAY '13 2,575,000 31 0.083 7,964,820 3,855,330
JUNE '13 2,216,000 30 0.074 12,811,130 3,855,330
JULY '13 2,457,000 31 0.079 9,727,500 3,855,330
AUG '13 2,881,000 31 0.093 7,477,300 3,855,330
SEPT '13 3,192,000 30 0.106 8,014,600 3,855,330
OCT '13 2,980,000 31 0.096 5,153,400 3,855,330

Avg./Month: 2,742,775 gal/month 0.090
Avg/Day: 90,182 gal/day

30.4 (includes 2009/10 data)

PBHMD Multi-Month Sewage Flows

0

2,000,000

4,000,000

6,000,000

8,000,000

10,000,000

12,000,000

14,000,000

16,000,000

1 3 5 7 9 11 13 15 17 19 21 23 25 27 29 31 33 35 37
Month

T
o

ta
l G

al
lo

n
s

 Metered Sewage Flows

 Water Distribution

 Base Customer Water Usage



Well Levels

WELL APRROX. FLOW OPERATIONAL COMMENTS Month/year feet water over pump
Well #1 (A-1) 60 gpm Yes Well working fine April '10 282

Aug '10 175
July '13 140 on 340 off

Well #2 (A-2) 70 gpm Yes Well working fine July '13 150 on 275 off

Well #3 (A-3) 55 gpm No Not equipped -- needs to be upsized

Well #4 (LFH-1) 30-40 gpm No Equipment not set for pumping with low water level -- could fail at any time
Probably will suck too much air after a few days
Well has not been used since September 2007 -- power turned off at PH #3

Well #5 (LFH-2) 45 gpm No Well not approved for public water system use at this time
Sucks air after several hours of pumping

Well #6 (A-4) 75 gpm Not Yet Samples reveal methane gas in water, 
Engineer requested resampling which occurred 11/6/13

Well #7 (LFH-3) 60 gpm No Well #7 no longer connected to power or VFD (which is being used for Well #6)
Water has some 'fine air' which dissipates within 30 seconds

Well #8 (A-5) 75 gpm Yes Well working fine April '10 450
July '12 178 on 425 off
July '13 185 on 420 off

Well #9 (LFH-4) 125 gpm Yes Well working fine April '10 450
April '12 580
July '12 178 on 425 off
July '13 185 on 420 off

Well #10 (A-6) 55 gpm Yes Well working fine April '10 687
April '12 356
July '12 224 on 380 off
July '13 230 on 325 off

Well #11 (LFH-5) 100 gpm Yes Well working fine April '10 757
April '12 640
July '12 278 on 380 off
July '13 335 on 600 off

Interconnect 90-200 gpm Yes Interconnect pumps are working just fine

PBHMD  Well Status Report - September 2013



MONTHLY DISTRIBUTION REPORT
Paint Brush Hills Metropolitan District -- PWSID #CO0221690

October Meter Read Meter Read # Days Well October October YTD TOTAL YTD TOTAL

8/31/2013 9/30/2013 'ON' Distribution Distribution Distribution Distribution
(gal) (gal) October (gal) (ac-ft) (gal) (ac-ft)

Well #1 (A-1) 95,463,900 95,463,900 1 0 0.00 9,845,300 30.22

Well #2 (A-2) 162,806,000 164,605,500 17 1,799,500 5.52 16,940,600 51.99

Well #3 (A-3) 99,976,880 99,976,880 0 0 0.00 0 0.00

Well #4 (LFH-1) 29,891,300 29,891,300 0 0 0.00 0 0.00

Well #5 (LFH-2) 11,664,500 11,664,500 0 0 0.00 700 0.00

Well #6 (A-4) 24,026,191 24,026,191 0 0 0.00 0 0.00

Well #7 (LFH-3) 1,319,390 1,319,390 0 0 0.00 101 0.00

Well #8 (A-5) 11,912,000 12,102,300 3 190,300 0.58 11,798,253 36.21

Well #9 (LFH-4) 53,695,800 54,158,600 3 462,800 1.42 9,182,800 28.18

Well #10 (A-6) 25,310,400 26,566,300 14 1,255,900 3.85 7,032,100 21.58

Well #11 (LFH-5) 87,349,500 88,173,300 5 823,800 2.53 9,722,930 29.84

MR Interconnect 81,486,100 81,658,100 2 172,000 0.53 2,301,300 7.06

Storage Tank Levels (ft) 25.0 15.0 n/a 449,100 1.38 508,920 1.56

TOTAL PUMPING: 4,704,300 14.44 66,824,084 205.09

TOTAL DISTRIBUTION: 5,153,400 15.82 67,333,004 206.65

PUMPING TOTALS: YTD TOTAL USAGE vs. APPROPRIATONS TALLIES:
October Well Pumping: 4,704,300  gal Annual Arapahoe (unappropriated): 30.22  ac/ft of 90.6 ac/ft
October Well Pumping: 14.44  ac/ft Annual Arapahoe (appropriated): 109.78  ac/ft of 182.0 ac/ft
YTD TOTAL Well Pumping: 66,824,084  gal Annual Laramie-Fox Hills (appropriated): 58.03  ac/ft of 388.0 ac/ft
YTD TOTAL Well Pumping: 205.09  ac/ft Annual MR Interconnect Water: 7.06  ac/ft of 85.0 ac/ft

 (Guthrie alluvial water
NOTE:  Storage tank levels started the year at 31.0 ft.      via Meridian Ranch
Storage capacity approx. 44,910 gal/ft (with both tanks in operation). Water Service Agreement)
large tank approx. 29,910 gal/ft -- small tank approx. 15,000 gal/ft

2013

 (Distribution = Pumping +/- Storage)

Total Annual Available Water:  745.6 ac/ft

 (Well & Interconnect Usage)



YTD DISTRIBUTION REPORT
Paint Brush Hills Metropolitan District -- PWSID #CO0221690

JANUARY FEBRUARY MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE JULY AUGUST SEPTEMBER OCTOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER YTD TOTAL
Pumping Pumping Pumping Pumping Pumping Pumping Pumping Pumping Pumping Pumping Pumping Pumping Pumping

(gal) (gal) (gal) (gal) (gal) (gal) (gal) (gal) (gal) (gal) (gal) (gal) (gal)

Well #1 (A-1) 763,400 623,400 1,907,000 881,500 2,183,900 1,552,100 1,290,900 568,400 74,700 0 9,845,300

Well #2 (A-2) 2,364,000 191,100 823,600 905,900 1,562,400 2,526,000 2,540,700 1,405,300 2,822,100 1,799,500 16,940,600

Well #3 (A-3) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Well #4 (LFH-1) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Well #5 (LFH-2) 700 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 700

Well #6 (A-4) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Well #7 (LFH-3) 0 101 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 101

Well #8 (A-5) 900 1,617,595 651,958 778,500 2,147,500 2,379,000 1,617,900 1,033,700 1,380,900 190,300 11,798,253

Well #9 (LFH-4) 1,200 0 721,800 560,000 663,100 2,611,400 2,154,900 1,633,300 374,300 462,800 9,182,800

Well #10 (A-6) 5,200 0 700 159,600 401,500 504,500 626,500 1,517,700 2,060,500 1,755,900 7,032,100

Well #11 (LFH-5) 388,580 207,598 52 2,600 763,900 2,456,600 2,007,100 1,595,400 1,477,300 823,800 9,722,930

MR Interconnect 162,600 153,000 257,000 243,500 292,700 392,700 94,500 238,500 294,800 172,000 2,301,300

Storage Tanks (ft) 299,400 59,880 -449,100 -59,820 -29,910 388,830 -209,370 -29,910 89,820 449,100 508,920

Total Distribution: 3,985,980 2,852,674 3,913,010 3,471,780 7,985,090 12,811,130 10,123,130 7,962,390 8,574,420 5,653,400 67,333,004

NOTE:  Gray shading indicates that well is off-line.  * Added 500,000gal to well 10 due to non-op flow meter in June

General Information for PBHMD's Wells:
PBHMD Well # Well #1 Well #2 Well #3 Well #4 Well #5 Well #6 Well #7 Well #8 Well #9 Well #10 Well #11
Aquifer Araphoe Araphoe Araphoe Laramie-Fox Laramie-Fox Araphoe Laramie-Fox Araphoe Laramie-Fox Araphoe Laramie-Fox

PBHMD's ID A-1 A-2 A-3 LFH-1 LFH-2 A-4 LFH-3 A-5 LFH-4 A-6 LFH-5
Well Permit # 17048-F 30593-F 46553-F 47813-F 50877-F 55193-F 55192-F 60862-F 63429-F 64086-F 64084-F

2013



MONTHLY METER READ DATA
Paint Brush Hills Metropolitan District -- PWSID #CO0221690

Meter Read Meter Read Meter Read Meter Read Meter Read Meter Read Meter Read Meter Read Meter Read Meter Read Meter Read Meter Read Meter Read
12/31/2012 1/31/2013 2/28/2013 3/31/2013 4/30/2013 5/31/2013 6/30/2013 7/31/2013 8/31/2013 9/30/2013 10/31/2013 11/30/2013 12/31/13

(gal) (gal) (gal) (gal) (gal) (gal) (gal) (gal) (gal) (gal) (gal) (gal) (gal)

Well #1 (A-1) 85,618,600 86,382,000 87,005,400 88,912,400 89,793,900 91,977,800 93,529,900 94,820,800 95,389,200 95,463,900 95,463,900

# Days ON n/a 9 8 22 10 27 24 19 9 1 0

Well #2 (A-2) 147,664,900 150,028,900 150,220,000 151,043,600 151,949,500 153,511,900 156,037,900 158,578,600 159,983,900 162,806,000 164,605,500

# Days ON n/a 23 2 10 9 18 28 29 15 29 17

Well #3 (A-3) 99,976,880 99,976,880 99,976,880 99,976,880 99,976,880 99,976,880 99,976,880 99,976,880 99,976,880 99,976,880 99,976,880

# Days ON n/a 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Well #4 (LFH-1) 29,891,300 29,891,300 29,891,300 29,891,300 29,891,300 29,891,300 29,891,300 29,891,300 29,891,300 29,891,300 29,891,300

# Days ON n/a 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Well #5 (LFH-2) 11,663,800 11,664,500 11,664,500 11,664,500 11,664,500 11,664,500 11,664,500 11,664,500 11,664,500 11,664,500 11,664,500

# Days ON n/a 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Well #6 (A-4) 24,026,191 24,026,191 24,026,191 24,026,191 24,026,191 24,026,191 24,026,191 24,026,191 24,026,191 24,026,191 24,026,191

# Days ON n/a 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Well #7 (LFH-3) 1,319,289 1,319,289 1,319,390 1,319,390 1,319,390 1,319,390 1,319,390 1,319,390 1,319,390 1,319,390 1,319,390

# Days ON n/a 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Well #8 (A-5) 304,047 304,947 1,922,542 2,574,500 3,353,000 5,500,500 7,879,500 9,497,400 10,531,100 11,912,000 12,102,300

# Days ON n/a 1 10 6 8 22 22 14 12 12 3

Well #9 (LFH-4) 44,975,800 44,977,000 44,977,000 45,698,800 46,258,800 46,921,900 49,533,300 51,688,200 53,321,500 53,695,800 54,158,600

# Days ON n/a 0 0 4 3 5 18 12 12 3 3

Well #10 (A-6) 22,034,200 22,039,400 22,039,400 22,040,100 22,199,700 22,601,200 22,605,700 22,732,200 23,749,900 25,310,400 26,566,300

# Days ON n/a 1 0 0 2 6 4 14 19 14

Well #11 (LFH-5) 78,450,370 78,838,950 79,046,548 79,046,600 79,049,200 79,813,100 82,269,700 84,276,800 85,872,200 87,349,500 88,173,300

# Days ON n/a 1 1 0 0 5 19 15 12 11 5

MR Interconnect 80,571,100 80,733,700 80,886,700 81,143,700 80,172,900 80,465,600 80,858,300 80,952,800 81,191,300 81,486,100 81,658,100

# Days ON n/a 1 1 2 1 3 5 2 1 2 2

Storage Tanks (ft) 31.0 21.0 19.0 29.0 31.0 32.0 19.0 26.0 27.0 25.0 15.0

NOTE:  0.5 Mgal water storage tank was off-line in January & February 2013.
NOTE:  1.0 Mgal water storage taken was taken off-line in early April 2013.
NOTE:  1.0 Mgal water storage on-line as of Sept 2013
NOTE: 4/30/13 MR Interconnect Read was adjusted to the correct flowmeter reading.

2013



Monthly Distribution Totals (in gallons) for PBHMD for Yearly Comparison:
NOTES:  Water pumped from the Meridian Ranch Interconnect was included from 2005 forward.

 = record distribution for month
 = highest and lowest historical months (includes record breaking high in July 2007)

YEAR: 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 Average

MONTH:
January 3,037,700 4,599,809 2,035,054 2,796,989 3,923,210 4,074,288 2,660,652 2,893,173 3,915,001 4,120,554 3,958,477 3,981,300 3,499,684

February 2,042,515 3,083,636 2,774,015 2,853,215 3,160,490 3,061,381 3,628,804 3,581,570 3,282,820 3,104,340 3,413,525 2,852,674 3,069,915

March 2,515,482 4,264,053 3,374,575 2,980,660 2,892,455 3,470,617 3,066,080 4,512,660 3,107,474 3,288,115 4,296,923 3,912,380 3,473,456

April 5,899,947 4,701,190 3,955,799 3,946,359 8,029,643 4,080,757 5,295,051 3,240,151 4,219,505 4,341,041 6,503,553 3,298,140 4,792,595

May 9,737,644 9,432,900 9,336,104 8,508,738 11,153,278 6,192,122 8,797,450 7,292,827 5,821,752 6,507,255 8,628,004 7,964,820 8,281,075

June 12,575,351 7,446,620 8,985,243 10,632,692 13,167,769 11,714,135 10,474,426 9,426,593 13,993,541 11,930,894 13,133,858 12,811,130 11,357,688

July 10,350,112 13,329,591 6,441,607 12,647,081 8,807,046 14,982,714 11,571,840 8,328,430 10,415,987 9,892,038 13,453,776 9,727,500 10,828,977

August 13,182,494 11,416,711 6,135,250 8,758,863 9,359,848 9,003,776 11,372,075 7,522,766 7,475,977 10,200,310 13,614,907 7,477,300 9,626,690

September 7,423,228 6,615,088 9,590,502 10,777,685 5,162,126 10,807,434 8,485,059 5,236,884 10,371,727 6,479,865 9,867,368 8,014,600 8,235,964

October 4,909,168 7,579,223 5,868,651 6,066,403 4,195,270 6,992,577 5,147,114 3,134,196 5,741,075 5,031,435 5,570,803 5,143,500 5,448,285

November 2,644,106 3,336,219 2,868,332 5,608,728 3,516,186 2,495,577 2,894,937 2,233,917 2,704,742 3,290,252 4,112,477 3,245,952

December 2,815,689 3,123,835 3,301,643 3,422,020 3,048,170 2,357,129 2,816,928 3,208,084 2,598,946 3,752,396 3,879,285 3,120,375

TOTALS: 77,133,436 78,928,875 64,666,775 78,999,433 76,415,491 79,232,507 76,210,416 60,611,251 73,648,547 71,938,495 90,432,956 65,183,344 74,450,127

December (prior year), January, February & March
BASE USE 3,690,797 2,826,870 2,983,127 3,349,544 3,413,614 2,928,166 3,451,083 3,378,345 3,277,989 3,855,330 3,656,410 3,346,479

PBHMD Multi-Year Monthly Pumping

0

2,000,000

4,000,000

6,000,000

8,000,000

10,000,000

12,000,000

14,000,000

16,000,000

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Month of the Year

T
o

ta
l G

al
lo

n
s 

P
u

m
p

ed

2007

2008

2009

2010

2011

2012

2013

Average (12 yrs)





































































Paint Brush Hills/Conveyance of Improvements 
1316.1101 
Doc. # 547168‐1 

 
 

December 12, 2013 
 
Mr. Phillip J. Anderson 
Six Ninety Nine LA, LLC 
31 North Tejon Street, Suite 500 
Colorado Springs, Colorado 
 

RE:  Letter of Acceptance for Water, Sewer and Storm Drainage Improvements—Filing 13A 
     
Dear Mr. Anderson:  
 

The water, sewer and storm drainage extension policies of the Paint Brush Hills Metropolitan 
District (the “District”) permit property owners desiring District service to contract independently for 
such work, subject  to  the  technical and permitting  requirements of  the District.   Pursuant  thereto, 
with  respect  to  the  improvements  shown  in Exhibit A  (the  “Improvements”)  attached hereto,  the 
District hereby states: 

 

 The District has preliminarily  inspected  the  Improvements and determined  that  they 
substantially meet the applicable standards and specifications of the District; and 

 The  District  has  received  an  assignment  of  the  warranties  relating  to  the 
Improvements; and 

 The District has received all drawings, evidence or other statements regarding the size, 
location, encumbrances or value of the Improvements which it has requested. 

 
The District hereby accepts said Improvements by way of a Bill of Sale to be executed by Six Ninety 
Nine LA, LLC.   
   

PAINT BRUSH HILLS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT 
 
 
 
Kim Griffin, President 

 
 

cc:  Mr. Leon Gomes, District Manager 
  Jennifer Gruber Tanaka, Esq., General Counsel



 

EXHIBIT A 
IMPROVEMENTS 

 
 

Water, Sewer and Storm Sewer Improvements located within Paint Brush Hills Filing No. 13A, 
County of El Paso, State of Colorado as more particularly described on the following page. 

 



  



1316.1101; 547131 

BILL OF SALE 
(Water, Sewer and Storm Drainage Improvements—Filing 13A) 

           
 
  KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS  that SIX NINETY NINE LA, LLC, a Colorado  limited  liability 
company, hereinafter referred to as “Seller”, for good and valuable consideration, the receipt of which is 
hereby acknowledged, has bargained and sold, and by  these presents, does grant, assign, and convey 
unto  the  PAINT  BRUSH  HILLS METROPOLITAN  DISTRICT,  a  quasi‐municipal  corporation  and  political 
subdivision  of  the  State  of  Colorado, whose  address  is  141  Union  Boulevard,  Suite  150,  Lakewood, 
Colorado 80228 (the “District”), its successors and assigns, all of the Seller’s right, title and interest in the 
improvements  set  forth  in Exhibit A, attached hereto and  incorporated herein  (the “Improvements”), 
together with all personal property interests associated with plans and other materials pertaining to the 
Improvements that are delivered by Seller to the District, to the extent assignable.  Upon conveyance of 
the Improvements, the District shall own, operate and maintain the Improvements. 
 
  TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the same unto District, its successors and assigns forever; and Seller, its 
successors  and  assigns,  shall warrant  and defend  the  sale of  the  Improvements unto  the District,  its 
successors  or  assigns,  against  all  and  every  person  or  persons whomsoever  claiming  by,  through  or 
under the Seller, subject to matters of record.  
 
           This Bill of Sale will not be recorded.  
 
  IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Seller, by and  through  its authorized  representatives, hereby executes 
this Bill of Sale to be effective as of the __ day of December 2013. 
 

SELLER: 
SIX NINETY NINE LA, LLC 

 
 
                           
            Phillip J. Anderson, Manager 
STATE OF COLORADO   ) 
        ) ss. 
COUNTY OF EL PASO    ) 
 
  The  foregoing  instrument was  acknowledged  before me  this  ____  day  of December  2013,  by 
Phillip J. Anderson, as the Manager of Six Ninety Nine LA, LLC, a Colorado limited liability company. 
  
      WITNESS my hand and official seal. 
 
      My commission expires:             
 
(S E A L) 
 
                         
          Notary Public 



 

EXHIBIT A 
IMPROVEMENTS 

 
 

Water, Sewer and Storm Sewer Improvements located within Paint Brush Hills Filing No. 13A, County 
of El Paso, State of Colorado as more particularly described on the following page. 



  

 

































 
 
 
 
Paint Brush Hills Metropolitan District     December 6, 2013 
Attn: Leon Gomes, District Manager 
C/O Special District Management Services, Inc. 
141 Union Boulevard, Suite 150 
Lakewood, Colorado  80228 
 
 
Attn: Leon Gomes, District manager 
 
 
 
Dear Valued Customer, 
 
I want to take the time to let you know that we look forward to doing business with you in the 
future and that we value you as a business customer and hope you’re equally happy with All 
American Maintenance, Inc. Our promise is to serve you to the fullest so we would like to hear 
from you to make sure you’re getting everything you need.  
 
Let me also assure you that by choosing All American, you’ve made the right choice for your 
landscape grounds maintenance and snow removal service. Our mission is to provide you the 
best in customer service so we’re constantly making product and service improvements.  
 
For example we are expanding our business with additional staff to accommodate anticipated 
growth. This includes exploring various ways to provide you with a higher level of customer 
service, product and support. 
 
If you have any questions about what’s new at All American Maintenance, Inc., need to discuss 
your current service or if you have new service needs.  We promise to give your request 
immediate attention. We look forward to you being an All American Maintenance, Inc. 
customer. 
 
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
 
 
John P. Rettig 
General Manager 
All American Maintenance, Inc. 





   Current Projects  

Flying Horse Metro District and HOA Tracts 

Location: North Gate Blvd. and Highway 83 
Managed by: Hammersmith Management, Inc. 

Linda Horensavitz 
1155 Kelly Johnson Blvd., Suite #495 

Colorado Springs, CO 80920 
Phone: 719-389-0700 

Fax: 719-328-0576 
 

Village 7 Home Owner Association 

Location: North Carefree Circle and Nonchalant Circle 
Managed by: Hammersmith Management, Inc. 

Steve Emery 
1155 Kelly Johnson Blvd., Suite #495 

Colorado Springs, CO 80920 
Phone: 719-389-0700 

Fax: 719-328-0576 
 

Briargate Crossing Owners Association & Briargate Crossing Medical Owners Association 

Location: Briargate Parkway and Union Blvd.  
Managed by: La Plata Communities 

Mike Ruebenson 
1755 Telstar Drive, Suite #450 
Colorado Springs, CO 80920 

Phone: 719-260-7477 
Fax: 719-260-7088 

 
City Parks & Recreation 

 
Location: 15 Sites in the city 

Managed by: City Parks & Recreation 
Stacy Rawlins 

1401 Recreation Way 
Colorado Springs, CO 80905 

Phone: 719-637-0953 
Fax: 719-385-6579 

 
Stetson Metro District  

Location: Stetson Hills Blvd. and Peterson Rd.  
Managed by: Hammersmith Management, Inc. 

Steve Emery 
1155 Kelly Johnson Blvd., Suite #495 

Colorado Springs, CO 80920 
Phone: 719-389-0700 

Fax: 719-328-0576 



December 3, 2013 
 
Paint Brush Hills Metropolitan 
Londondary Dr. 
Colorado Springs, CO 80831 
 
Regarding:  Quote Number 2009, Paint Brush Hills Metropolitan District Maintenance Contract 
 
Attention:  Leon Gomes 
 
Bid Description ; The price below reflects all labor, equipment and materials for the contract provided by 
PBHMD to meet all required services according to the TASK PLAN stated in the contract. 
 
 
For the Above, 
 
The Lump Sum Amount of  $31,890.00 
 
 
We thank you for your business. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Daniel Mulvey 

Quote: 2009 Page 1 / 1




















































	PBHMD; December 12, 2013 Agenda
	Operations Report
	PBHMD 2009-13 sewage flow data
	3 Year Sewage Flows

	Well Status Update - 11.13
	Sheet1

	WELL DATA - thru 11.13
	Nov
	2013 Distribution
	2013 Meter Data

	pumping history multi-year.2013
	all years


	November 7, 2013 Minutes
	November 21, 2013 Minutes
	November 21, 2013 Minutes new
	Nov 21 attachments
	November 21, 2013 Minutes
	AR-M620N_20131205_162350
	2013-11-21 Managers Report
	Staff Report
	Operations Report
	PBHMD 2009-13 sewage flow data
	3 Year Sewage Flows

	Well Status Update - 9.13
	Sheet1

	WELL DATA - thru 10.13
	Oct
	2013 Distribution
	2013 Meter Data

	pumping history multi-year.2013
	all years


	2
	3
	4
	5
	5.A
	6
	7



	Front Range Winwater Application
	Letter of Acceptance (Filing 13A Water Sewer and Storm Drainage Improvements)
	Bill of Sale (Filing 13A Water Sewer and Storm Drainage Improvements)
	PBHMD; 2014 Lease
	Proposal; All American Maintenance - 2014 Landscape Maintenance
	Cover Letter 12-13
	AAMI Paint Brush Proposal 12-2013
	Current Projects

	Proposal; JTB Landscaping - 2014 Landscape Maintenance
	Insurance Proposal Summary
	Insurance  - Property Schedule



